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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 2 August 2024 10:22 AM
To: Alex Kam
Cc: Lum Wei Keong (StridesASvcs/ARO/CSW); Lim Swee Sing (Strides Automotive 

Services Pte Ltd); Tay Boon Chew (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); MUN SAN ( 
SMRT ); Yeo Poh Suan(Auto Svcs/Maint & Engg/ARC); Loh Fong Soon (Strides 
Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi (Strides Automotive Services 
Pte Ltd); Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: SUPPLEMENTARY SHD 6499 P  TAX/07/24/2096
Attachments: SHD 6499P - resurvey marking.pdf

Hi Alex, 
 
Kindly refer aƩach file resurvey marking list. 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks and regards, 
Steve Chen 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
phone: 6256-3561 | email: stevechen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 
#02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Alex Kam <cjkam_leesheng@singnet.com.sg> 
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 10:06 AM 
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Lum Wei Keong (StridesASvcs/ARO/CSW) <weikeong@strides.com.sg>; Lim Swee Sing (Strides AutomoƟve 
Services Pte Ltd) <SweeSing.Lim@strides.com.sg>; Tay Boon Chew (Strides AutomoƟve Services Pte Ltd) 
<BoonChew.Tay@strides.com.sg>; MUN SAN ( SMRT ) <Munsan@smrt.com.sg>; Yeo Poh Suan(Auto Svcs/Maint & 
Engg/ARC) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>; Loh Fong Soon (Strides AutomoƟve Services Pte Ltd) 
<FongSoon.Loh@strides.com.sg>; ShanƟ B Thaiyal Nayagi (Strides AutomoƟve Services Pte Ltd) 
<Thaiyal.Nayagi@strides.com.sg> 
Subject: SUPPLEMENTARY SHD 6499 P TAX/07/24/2096 
 
Hi Steve , 
 
The above awaiƟng for your approval , Please let us have your decision . 
 
 
Thanks                                     
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link 
aƩachments: 
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Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file 
aƩachments.  Check your e-mail security seƫngs to determine how aƩachments are handled. 


